Environmental Health Consultation Response

To Harry Chalk
Date 20-01-2026
Planning Ref FG/167/25/PL
Site Description Glebelands Recreation Ground
Rife Way
Ferring
West Sussex
Date of Application 2026-01-19 00:00:00
Category Application
Recommendation No-Objection
o , e
o
Holding Objection

EH Comments:

I have considered the above application and there is not sufficient information to be able
to assess the potential impact this use may have. The is no information about what
exactly the site will be used for or what equipment will be used on site. There are no
hours of use applied for in the application or any information on expected times the use
shall occur. As this development is very close to several residential properties, | must
recommend refusal until much more detail regarding the proposed use is submitted.

Conditions Recommended:
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From: chris.white@arun.gov.uk <chris.white@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 January 2026 16:09

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>

Cc: Chris White <Chris.White@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Response FG-167-25-PL - Glebelands Recreation Ground, Rife Way, Ferring, West Susse

Planning Response FG-167-25-PL - Glebelands Recreation
Ground, Rife Way, Ferring, West Susse

Hi Harry,



Please find attached EH planning response for the above application..
Kind Regards

Chris White
Environmental Protection Officer, Environmental Health
Arun District Council

T: 01903 737663
E: chris.white@arun.gov.uk

Council Information:

Environmental Health, Arun Civic Centre, Maltravers Road,
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 S5LF
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